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TO: Financial Aid Administrators

FROM: Tae Kang 7"
Deputy Director, Program Administration & Services Division

SUBJECT: 2024-25 Middle Class Scholarship Enroliment Opening

This Operations Memo from the California Student Aid Commission (Commission)
announces the opening of the 2024-25 Middle Class Scholarship (MCS) enrollment
file submission process for the California State University (CSU), University of
California (UC), and California Community College Baccalaureate program
campuses.

2024-25 MCS Enrollment Submission
e Initial submission is scheduled from July 22 through August 2, 2024.

o Campusesare encouraged to submit MCS enrollment files during this
first window.

o The MCS application deadline was July 2, 2024.

e The Commission will temporarily close the enrollment file submission after
Friday, August 2, 2024. to perform final testing of the MCS awarding
process.

e |nitial 2024-25 MCS awards are anticipated to take place on Friday, August
9, 2024.

e The 2024-25 MCS Enrollment File Layout, MCS Income and Asset Ceilings,
and Financial Aid Programs Reported on the Enrollment File are available
on the MCS webpage.

2024-25 MCS Payment-Roster Files

e The 2024-25 MCS Payment-Roster File Layout was updated on July 10, 2024,
to reflect a correction to some of the field positions. Please see the latest
version on the MCS webpage.

Need to contact us?
» School Support phone number: (888) 294-0153
> E-mail: middleclassscholarship@csac.ca.gov

Working together to effectively promote education beyond high school!
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